UNIV ERSITY

SOUTH(AROLINA

Amendment NO. 1

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: William (Dennis) Gallman

SUBJECT: USC-1FB-3252-DG/Furnish and Deliver Police Body Cameras

DATE: February 5, 2018
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the IFB only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein.

ITEM ONE: CLARIFICATIONS TO QUESTIONS PRESENTED BY VARIOUS VENDORS

Question 1: Does the University of South Carolina anticipate wanting a product demonstration prior to
notification of award?

Answer: No. IF University of South Carolina feels that your bid meet the specifications you can do a
demonstration after notification of award

Question 2: Is the University interested in participating in a free trial of our body-worn cameras
and evidence management system?

Answer: This can be also be performed after award

Question: 3 The IFB has a technical requirement that the body worn camera must be a minimum
of 140 degrees, given that a field of view of greater than 120 degrees often cause images to be
distorted and give the footage recorded a fish-eye type effect. Also, Items and events recorded
with wide angle lenses often do not accurately represent the officer’s perspective, as some items
in the video will be far into the periphery of what the officer’s eye can see. Will the University
of South Carolina consider changing the Field of View requirement to have a minimum of 120
degrees?

Answer: The University of South Carolina will consider your specifications as long as they met
or exceed the specifications in the solicitation

Question 4: Will offerors who do not meet the field of view requirement of 140 degrees
automatically be disqualified from the bid or will they still be considered for award based on the
overall proposed solution?

Answer: See answer number three



Question 5 —Page 9, Remote sensor for activation with drawn weapon.
Is this a requirement University of South Carolina Beaufort Police Department?

Answer: Yes.

Question 6: Page 12, DATA CLOUD STORAGE: Quantity (40GB minimum)
Are you looking at 40GB minimum per camera/account?

Answer: 40GB minimum overall with the ability to expand as necessary.

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED
BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SOMAY SUBJECT BID
TO REJECTION.
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